Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foll@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:03 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL request for records establishing "The state Constitution mandates the approval
of the state budget by April 1.”

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -

January 2019_blue.pdf

Importance: High

March 1, 2021

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
www.judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 26, 2021 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

You are requesting, “Records substantiating the last sentence: “The state Constitution mandates the
approval of the state budget by April 1..."

The function of this office is to respond to requests for records maintained by the Senate, not to conduct historical
research or answer specific questions. Further your request does not reasonably identify the document sought that would
enable this office to properly respond to your request.

[ have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJAY)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <foil@nysenate.gov>

Date: 02/26/2021 01:25 PM -

Subject: FOIL request for records establishing "The state Constitution mandates the approval of the state budget by April 1.”



